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From: Lyons, Jeffrey
To: Iris Wagner
Subject: RE: Telephone call rates
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 8:05:33 AM


Here are our current rates.
 
 
•         All Domestic Calling (Collect, PrePaid, Debit) is charged at $0.045 per Minute
•         Calls terminating into Canada (PrePaid, Debit) are rated at $0.20 per Minute
•         Calls terminating to Caribbean (PrePaid, Debit) are rated at $0.30 per Minute
 
 
Thank you for the inquiry. It reminded us that we had not published the rates on our website
 
Jeff Lyons
Public Information Officer
NH Department of Corrections
 
 
 
From: Iris Wagner [mailto:iwagner@humanrightsdefensecenter.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 6:41 PM
To: Lyons, Jeffrey
Subject: Telephone call rates
 
Hello –
 
My name is Iris Wagner and I am writing to you from the Human Rights Defense Center, publisher of
Prison Legal News. We are updating our website (prisonphonejustice.org) and I am in search of the
current telephone call rates from New Hampshire  DOC. On the nh.gov website, it lists the rates,
however there are connection fees listed, which were outlawed by the FCC in March 2016. Could
you please inform me of the updated/current rates, or direct me to something that could?
 
Thanks for your consideration.
 
Iris
 
 
 
---
Iris Wagner
Research Assistant
Human Rights Defense Center
720 Third Ave., Suite #1605
Seattle, WA 98104
206.257.1355
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